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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Ben Rosenfield, City Controller, Office of the Controller 
 John Arntz, Director, Department of Elections  
 

FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk  
Rules Committee 

 
DATE:  July 5, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED  

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee received the following proposed legislation 
on June 25, 2019: 
 

File No.  190729 
 

Ordinance authorizing the Controller to modify the ballot question 
regarding the proposed general obligation bond ordinance for the 
November 5, 2019, ballot (Board of Supervisors File No. 190495) to incur 
$600,000,000 of bonded indebtedness to finance the construction, 
development, acquisition, improvement, rehabilitation, preservation, and 
repair of affordable housing improvements, and related costs necessary or 
convenient for the foregoing purposes. 

 
If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me 
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: victor.young@sfgov.org.  
 
 
 
c: Todd Rydstrom, Office of the Controller 
 Peg Stevenson, Office of the Controller 
 Natasha Mihal, Office of the Controller 
   


